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Roebling Coat“RunwayCoat”). Responds fedured thesgroducts in the
advetisements from wwwavolve.om that arattache as Exhibi A. The
advetisements contained thellowing statenents (emphasis addleexcept whex
otherwise nota):

a For theNordic Boat:

Cdor [Grey, Beva, Brown, Chestnut, Black, Moon Gray]
Suale uppe with rubber sole

Shdl measures gprox 13"in length

Faux fur trim

b. For theRunway Cod:

. Color - Black Olive
. Shdl: 100% pdy
Lining: 100% otton
ShepaLining: 100% pady
. Button front closure
. Zippered front poc



10.

11.

COUNT |

Throudh the means d@eribed in Pagaphs 4 ad 5, respondd reprsented, ¥presslyor
by implication, that the fur in the prodiscdescribd in those Paragphs wa faux or
fake

In truth and in fai; the products desbed in Pargraphs 4 ad 5 containedeal fur.
Therdore, the represatations set forth in Pareaph 7 verefalse, deeptive, or
mislealing.

Respondent’s prdices, a alleged in this complaint, constitute unfair orceéetive ats or
pradices in or afecing commercen violation of Section 5(a) dhe Felerd Trade
Commssion Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(ap@false dvertisingin violation of Section 5(a})
of the Rur Products hbelingAct, 15 U.S.C. § 69c}éb), and Sections 301.9(and
301.49 of the Rules and Rdgtions Under the ¥ Products BbelingAct, 16 C.F.R. 88
301.2(c)and 301.49. Pursuant to Sections afaj 3(¢ of the Fur Products Bbeling
Act, 15 U.S.C. 8§ 69ajand 69&c), the fdse advetising of fur products, within the
meaningof the Rur Products AbelingAct and theRules and Ragations Under the i
Produds Labding Act, is unlawful and an unfair and deceptive act or practice, in
commere, undetthe Felerd TradeCommasion Act, 15 U.S.C. § 4dt seq.

COUNT Il

Throudh the means deribed in Pargaphs 4 ad 5, respond# did not dislose the
name ofthe animal, as $éorth in the FuProducts Name @de, 16 C.F.R. § 301.0 that
producel the fur in the pyducts desdoed in Paragaphs 4 ad 5.

Respondent’s prdices, a alleged in this complaint, constitute unfair orcegtive ats or
pradices in or afiecting commercein violation of Section 5(a) dhe Felerd Trade
Commesion Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(andfalse dvertisingin violation of Sections 5(a}j
and 5((5) of the Fur Products hbelingAct, 15 U.S.C. § 69cjél) and (5) and Sections
301.2(c) and 301.49 of theRules and Regulations Under the Fur Produdts Labding Act,
16 C.ER.88301.2(c) and 301.49. Pusuant to Sections 34utices, a



